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Ryan Morhart

From: Cochrane, Kari 

Sent: May 23, 2022 3:40 PM

To: Ryan Morhart

Subject: RE: New Liquor Primary Application | LL000350_FOD Cocktail Lounge_537 Johnson ST

Hi Ryan, 

I have reviewed this application and have no objections to the change from food primary to liquor primary with family 

food service. The hours of operation will not change nor will the capacity limit. It appears that the main reason for the 

change is to bring more diversity to their entertainment line up after 9pm. This entertainment will be more adult 

focused so the minors would not be permitted to stay in the establishment after 9pm. The letter of intent is well 

thought out and describes a positive impact to the community they serve. Given that there is no change to the sevice 

hours nor the capacity limit, the impact to the surrounding community should not change. 

Kari 

Sgt. Kari Cochrane 

Operational Planning 

Victoria Police Department

850 Caledonia Avenue 

Victoria, BC, V8T 5J8 

 

  

 

From: Ryan Morhart <RMorhart@victoria.ca>  

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 3:03 PM 

Subject: New Liquor Primary Application | LL000350_FOD Cocktail Lounge_537 Johnson ST 

Hi, 

The attached application to LCRB is for Friends of Dorothy Cocktail Lounge (FOD) LCRB to obtain a Liquor Primary 
licence. The establishment currently operates under a food primary licence with hours of licenced service from 9:00 am to 
12:00 am daily with an occupant load of 105 people. The applicant proposes to retain these hours and occupant load and 
the application, letter of intent, floor plans and current licence are attached for review and understanding of the 
application.  

Please review and submit your comments by May 13th. 

Review and comment by City Staff including Police, Bylaw, Engineering, Sustainable Planning & Community 
Development, and Business and Community Relations is required. The comments will support a recommendation to 
council and in preparation of your comments please consider the following as requested by LCLB;  

• the location of the establishment, and
• the person capacity and hours of liquor service of the establishment.

Comments should be focused to the following, also as requested by LCLB: 
• The impact of noise on nearby residents; and
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• The impact on the community if the application is approved  
 

 

Thanks,  
   
Ryan  

 

 

Ryan Morhart 
Manager & Chief Building Official 
Permits & Inspections 
Sustainable Planning and Community Development Department 
City of Victoria 
1 Centennial Square, Victoria BC  V8W 1P6 
 
T (778) 747-0216 
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